

## **Notes from Hoyland Milton and Rockingham Joint Ward Alliance Meeting**

**Wednesday 3 July 2019**

**Hoyland Lift Building at 5:00pm**

### **Present**

**Councillor Nicola Sumner  
Councillor Mick Stowe  
Councillor Tim Shepherd  
Councillor Robin Franklin**

**Rockingham Ward (Chair)  
Hoyland Milton Ward  
Hoyland Milton Ward  
Hoyland Milton Ward**

**Pat Gregory  
Janet Cartwright  
Joy Hart  
Peter Latham  
Allan Wood  
Anne Sanderson  
Neil Spencer  
Joan Whittaker  
Danielle Gill**

**Walderslade Surgery  
Friends of Elsecar Park**

**Owd Martha's Yard Community Garden  
Neighbourhood Watch  
Forge Community Partnership  
Tenants and Residents Association  
Tesco**

### **Apologies**

**Cllr Jim Andrews  
Cllr Chris Lamb  
Leanne Cook  
Ian Warhirst**

**Rockingham Ward  
Rockingham Ward  
Berneslai Homes  
HAG**

**Cllr Sumner opened the meeting**

### **1 Welcomes and Introductions.**

Everyone was welcomed to the meeting.

Cllr Nicola Sumner asked that the Ward Alliance pass on their thanks on to Councillor Chris Lamb for his work as Chair over the past few years.

### **2. Presentation by Alison Dalton and Sarah Cartwright on the Hoyland Masterplan.**

Alison and Sarah went through the plan in detail and there was a lot of discussion around health, education and affordable housing. Forge Community Partnership made a request to meet Joe Jenkinson, Head of Planning on 4 February 2019 but this has not yet been responded to. Alison and Sarah gave assurances that they would ask Joe to contact Forge as soon as possible.

Alison has stated the handouts on the Masterplan Framework **should not be shared and that this information is confidential.**

### **3. Notes from the Ward Alliance meeting held on Wednesday 4 July 2019.**

These notes were accepted as a true record. It was asked that the item in any other business referring to Cllr Chris Lamb stepping down from the Ward Alliance as Chair and Nicola taking over as Chair, that this be amended to read Cllr Nicola Sumner is taking over as Chair. This amendment was agreed and the minutes have been amended.

### **4. Tidy Team Update**

The Tidy Team are under a new contract from April 2019 as discussed at the previous meeting, they are currently trying to recruit 4 apprentices, ideally school leavers. The team continue to work with community groups and volunteers across the South Area.

### **5. Promotion of Ward Alliance expenditure.**

There was a discussion about the amount in the fund and to help the name of the Ward Alliance it was agreed to consider a logo which can be used by the Alliance and community groups receiving funding, It was suggested that there are lots of logos around and it may be better to have wording instead.

### **6. Existing Projects.**

Healthy Holidays update. Discussed plans for the summer holidays.

### **7. New Projects.**

- Mates of Milton – Further information required
- Young Wardens Scheme – Disallowed
- Jump Environmental Group – Allowed.

### **8. Any Other Business**

Hoyland Community Choir are having a concert at the Salvation Army Citadel on Friday 5 July

Friends of Elsecar Park

### **9. Date of next meeting**

**Wednesday 18<sup>th</sup> September 2019 at the Hoyland Centre at 5pm.** The date has been changed because the meeting scheduled for 4 September will not be quorate.